Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Ms. Felt,

Zimny, Joanna (Cl-StPaul)

Wednesday, February 23, 2022 3:30 PM
alexsandra@urbanrent.com

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

RE: Alberta Vaughn Order - 922 Woodbridge

Follow up
Flagged

| just spoke to the hearing officer, because you completed the required items from the January 4 orders, Ms. Moermond
will process a resolution extending until May 15 2022 for the balance of the orders. That gives you a couple of weeks

after they vacate to finish repairs.

Please note that you should return your smoke alarm affidavit ASAP, as that was the only item on the list that wasn’t

completed.

Thank you,
Joanna

SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA

Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall

Suite 310

15 W. Kellogg Blvd.

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8515
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov

ié Flease consider the environment before printing this email

From: alexsandra@urbanrent.com <alexsandra@urbanrent.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 9:29 AM

To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Alberta Vaughn Order

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hi Joanna,

I had an appeal that was approved for the inspection items that extended me until April 1%. It is now a settled
agreement that the tenants may remain in the unit until April 30, 2022 unless they are non-compliant. | am wondering if
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there’s anything | can do, or anyway | can get this appeal extended further until these tenants are completely gone from
the property due to the fact that majority of the list is comprised of damages from these tenants that need repairs and if
we get them repaired while they’re still living there, it could end up being a financial loss to the owner if they damage
what we repair. Please let me know if there’s anything that | can do, thank you so much.

Best regards,

Adexsandha F.

Property Manager & Real Estate Agent
Urban Enterprises Inc.

4542 Nicollet Avenue

Minneapolis, MN 55419
www.urbanrent.com

612-388-6281
alexsandra@urbanrent.com

From: H.A.Kantrud <hakantrud@protonmail.com>

Sent: Friday, February 18,2022 8:56 AM

To: Urban Enterprises, Inc. <Alexsandra@urbanrent.com>
Subject: Alberta Vaughn Order

Here we go!

"Conservatives pride themselves on resisting change, which is as it should be. But intelligent deference to
tradition and stability can evolve into intellectual sloth and moral fanaticism, as when conservatives simply
decline to look up from dogma because the effort to raise their heads and reconsider is too great." William F.
Buckley
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Legal Notices: Privileged and Confidential Communication. This electronic transmission, and any
documents attached hereto, (a) are protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC
§8§ 2510-2521); (b) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information; and (c) are for the
sole use of the intended recipient named above. If you have received this electronic message in error,
immediately notify the sender toll free on (855) CELL-SITE, delete this message from all computer
memory and all electronic storage devices, destroy all printed and copied documents that contain this
message, and utterly erase your entire mind. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the
contents of the information received in error is strictly prohibited, and not very nice, either. IRS
Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice contained in this communication including any attachments
hereto is not intended or written to be used-and cannot be used-for the purpose of avoiding tax-
related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any matters addressed herein. Basically, don't commit tax fraud. The IRS goons will get
you if you do...they know where you live, and the NSA knows what you write, think, and eat for lunch.
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E-SIGNATURE Notice: Unless specifically indicated in the body of this message, none of the
identifying marks (or even the unidentified chicken scratches) contained in this electronic message
are intended by the writer to be a ‘signature’ or ‘electronic signature’ or ‘electronic authorization’
within the meaning of P.L. 106-229, Cal. Civil Code 1633.1 et seq, N.M Stat. § 14-3-15.2 et seq, or any
other local, state, federal, tribal, international, or galactic law, statute, code, rule, or deep dark desire.
Remember, while I can explain it to you, I can’t understand it for you.

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.



